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CONSUMMATING ORDER 



PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Fairpoint Communicariuns I 'TL7 I 9  I hvood@ fairpoint.com I Yes 
Fruniier Communications of the South, 1.I.C TL732 I AmcCall@czn.com 1 YCS 

ITS Telccommunications Systems, Inc I T1.712 I jemfgitstelecom.net I Yes 

AT&T Florida 
Business Telecom, Inc. dib/a BT1 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 

~ 1 NEFCOM I TL7 15 I dnobles@townes.net I Yes 

TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
No TG728 jean.houck@itcdeltacom.com 

TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 

Smart City Telecum I T1.731 I Ibhall@smirtciiy.com I Yes 
TDS Telecom Quincy 'Telephone TL7 I8 I Thomas mcc~bc@tdstelecom.com I Yes 
Venion Florida I.LC I TL710 1 ddvid.chnstian[$veri/on.com I Yes 

I d s t r e a m  Florida, Inc. I TL7 16 I bettye.j.willis@windsheam.com I Yes I 

Pnnted on 10/7/2008 at 2:31:14 PM 
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From: Gloria Ross 

Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/11/2008 9:40:00 AM 

Docket Number: 080156-TC 

Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080156\080156vsm.doc 
Order Type: 

Thursday, September 11,2008 9:41 AM 

CLK - Orders / Notices 

Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

9/11/2008 



EZORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080156 

.*"111 

cdeltacom.com 
embarq.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL720 
TG728 
TL727 
TI 719 

I AT&TFlonda 
i Business Telecom, Inc &%,a BTI 

greg follcnsbee@:att 
jew.houck.C. i t  

sandy. kh;urdee"i 
IU 

I Embarq Florida, Inc. 

TL732 
TL712 
TL715 
TL73 1 
TL7 18 
TL7 10 

FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems. Inc 

AmcCall@cm.com 
jeiil@itstelecom.net 
dnobles@townes.net 
Ibhall@smartcity.com 
Thomas.mccahc~tdstplprom mm 
david.cbristian@ 

~~ 

rNEFCOM 
Sman City Telecom 
TDS Telecom Quincy 1 elephone 
Venzon Florida LLC 
Windstream Flonda, Inc 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

. - .. - _ _  -... 
-!verizon.com 

~~~ ~~ ~~~ 

TL7 16 I betlye.j.willis@windstream.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yo 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 9/1112008 at 1:04:54 PM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK LISA PO1 AK EDGAR 

(850) 413-6770 

March 17,2008 

Heather Gibbs, Regulatory Manager 
Business Telecom, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike Suite 400 
Huntsville, Alabama 35806 

Re: Docket No. 080156-TC 

Dear Ms. Gibbs: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7504 by 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI, effective March 13,2008, which was filed in t h ~ s  office on March 
13, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOIII,EVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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WARNING: THI5  SCHEDULE I 5  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi DocunENT 
I T  I 5  TENTATIVE AND SUBlECT TO REVISION.’ 
FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: @SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current USR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.QS0156-TC 

Company: Business Telecm, Inc. d/b/a BTI 

Date Docketed: W 1 3 /  ZOO4 Ti t le :  Request for cancellation of PATS Cer t i f icate No. 7504 by 
Business Telecm. Inc. d/b/a BTI,  effect ive March 13. 2008. 

1 C m i  ssioners Hrg Sta f f  Cwnni ssioners ADM 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

-1 :: - :: 
Staff C ounsel 

-1 1:: 

I I 

I I 
I I 

-------I ::: 
24. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 
35. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I 
I 

I 

1 I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Coml etes Assignments are as follows: 
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I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUKIECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASU rev is ion  l eve l  Previ ous Current 

Docket No.080156-TC Date Docketed: 03/13/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7504 by 

Conpany: Business Telecom, Inc .  d/b/a BTI 

Business Telecom. Inc .  d/b/a BTI, effect ive March 13, 2008. 

V McKay 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. _ _  

Expi ra t ion :  

Comnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I EO 1 NM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Referred to: A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I i 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
BlCD !WARNING: THIS SCHECULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Comni ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

1 I I X 

Proaram Module 

DPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2 .  
3. 4 
4. 
5. 
6. 

12. 
1 3 .  
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. ~~ 

Recomnded assiqnmnts f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Concletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

b c k e t  No.080156-TC Date Docketed: 03/13/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion of PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7504 by 
Business Telecom, Inc.  d/b/a BTI. e f fect ive March 13, 2008 

Company: Business Telecom. Inc.  d/b/a BTI 

Proqram Module Bltn 

Staff Assi nmentS 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClION:(850)  413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR S ta f f  P I s l e r  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CPSR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

V McKBY 

1. Memo t o  Docket F i l e  I 04/22/2008 I 07/01/2008 
2. Administrative Order/Close Docket I 05/12/2008 I 07/21/2008 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  

I I 

0 -. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
7 0  

7 

7 r- 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - x 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

&.,. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

7 

I I 

- Hearing Officercs) Prehearin O f f i c e r  
Comnissioners -1 Comni ssioners Hrg S t a f f  

Exam 
ALL I CT I EO I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

- 
X 

Approved : 
Date: 

I& 
e YlfQob 

Comni ssioners Comnissioners 

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

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080156-TC Date Docketed: 03/13/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7504 by 
Business Telecom. Inc. d/b/a BTI. e f fec t i ve  March 13, 2008. 

Company: Business Telecom, Inc.  d/b/a BTI 

Proaram Module BUf) 

Staff ASSianmentS 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

WARNING: THIS SolEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Expi ra t ion:  

P I s l e r  Current CASU rev is ion leve l  OPR Staff 

V RcKay Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

7. 
a .  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Previous Current 

_. . 
38. 
39. 

Sta f f  Reconmendation I SAnE I 07/17/zwa I 

Commissioners 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Comni ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Agenda I SAnE I 07/zs/zooa 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest SAnE I os/ls/zws 

I I 

I I 

29. 
Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearina 30 .  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  34. 

35 .  
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36 .  

27 

I I 

I I I 

I I 

r I 
I I 
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Docket No.080156-TC Date Docketed: 03/13/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7504 by 
Business Telecom. Inc.  d/b/a 611, e f fect ive March 13, 2008. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEOION:G¶SO> 413-6770 
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Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Conpany: Business Telecom, Inc .  d/b/a ET1 

F u l l  Conmission 1(- Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR CCL P I F  (RCP) SCA ssc 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I 

and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Section 2 - OPR ComleZes 
Prwram Module B l ( 0  

Time Schedule 
WARhING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJFCT TO REVISION. 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

5. 
6. 

11. 
12. 
13.  
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 11 GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ione r .  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


